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Xr. Rhys Jones,

Departament of Anthropology,
University of Sydney,
1401 SN N

Dear Rhys,
Recently I have secured two more carbon dates.

Site 2, Age 5255 X 280 years B.P. (GX0419). Please
insert this {n the manusoript,

B8ite 9, Acc 2600 £ 120 years B.P. (GX0420). Please
use this in place of I-3%21 date.

2950 Bite 10 hu a typographiocal error. Change 23% to

No information has come from Hevw Zealand. I am
- wrriting a prompting letter $oday.

Parhaps a paragraph should be inserted desoribing
other sites at which bad carbon dates were secured, This may
bes embarrassing Isotopes. However the sudbject shall de
aired for all to o O=14 Aates have no religious sanctity.

Yhere does the publicatsion of my manuscript$ now
stand?

Best regards,

GR1JRG




